Date: -23/02/2021

To,

The Additional Principal Chief Conservator 3

of Forest (CAMPA) ST
cum Nodal Officer ) A v

Patna, Bihar.

Subject: Proposal for laying 8" & 4"carbon steel and MDPE Pipeline on NH-82,
NH-31, SH-71 & RCD road to Ordinance factory.

Ref Proposal No.- SW/197252/2021
Dear Sir,

At the outset, we wish to convey our deepest gratitude.

Indian Qil-Adani Gas Private Limited (IOAGPL) is a Joint Venture Company of Indian
Oil Corporation Limited (Government of India Undertaking) and Adani Gas
Limited.

Petroleum & Natural Gas Regulatory Board, Govt. of India, has entrusted IOAGPL
with the responsibility of providing cleaner & greener fuel (Natural Gas) in the
geographical areas of Gaya and Nalanda by way of Authorization (Copy of
Authorization enclosed as (Annexure-1).

As a part of project, 8” Carbon Steel Gas Pipeline is to be laid along NH-82, NH-31
and 4" Carbon Steel Gas Pipeline is to be laid along SH-71 & RCD road to Ordinance
factory,1225mm MDPE is also to be laid in same trench of Steel route Map is attached
as Annexure-2. In the line of description of route, certificate for requirement for
minimum forest land is attached in the proposal in the view of same kindly guide the
procedure for permission to lay Pipeline along the proposed route.

Please note that we will assure you that no harm should be done to the forest.

As the project is in public interest, we request for your kind support and request you
to kindly grant the procedure to get Permission at the earliest.

Should you require any other details, please contact us at the below mentioned
address.

1983, AP Colony, Basant Lakhan Bhawan, Gaya, Bihar - 823001

Delhi - 110025
istered Office : 306-309, 3rd Floor, Salcon Aurum, Plot No. 4, Jasola District Centre, New
- Phone : 011-26944203, Fax: 011-29941801 | E-mail: info@ioagpl.com | Website: www.ioagpl.com
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